# **BLANDINE CAHN**

BLANDINE.CAHN@GMAIL.COM



+34 671 300645

**BLANDINECAHN.COM** 

Linked in S



Living in Barcelona for ten years, I'm a graphic designer. My work has allowed me to gain experiences in various branches of design: editorial, print, web, packaging ... My experience as a freelancer and employee has given me rigor and professionalism. Qualities that I like to put at the service of my clients. Eager for new experiences, I am currently looking for new professional challenges to share with dynamic companies.

#### **ADAPTATION**

Aptitude for teamwork & project management with several customers & suppiers



#### **DIPLOMATE**

Capacity to help to prevent and resolve conflicts



## **EFFECTIVE SOLUTIONS**

Hability to help to find workable solutions

# graphic designer

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Since 2009, ARTIS IMATGE I COMUNICACIÓ - Barcelona

- Art Direction, Editorial Design, Project Mangement & Copywriting for beauty & fashion magazines
- Design & production of print supports like brochures, catalogues, magazines, posters, menus, advertisings
- Visual Merchandising: design & development of marketing supports for point of sales
- Digital Design: newsletters, banners web & socials networks
- Food Packaging: design & adaptations

### 2008-2016, FREELANCE - Barcelona

- Branding: conception, design & development
- Points of sales: design & contents trade marketing, consumer promo, advertising...
- Digital Design: design & contents for blogs, webs & socials networks

### 2008, INOXCROM - Barcelona

Design & packaging

#### 2008, GAELCO - Barcelona

Design of interfaz for a game: the diana

#### 2007-2008, TONICVISION - Barcelona

Design & intern comunicaction

#### 2006 DOUBLE JE - Marseille

Design & comunication

#### SKILLS

**ILLUSTRATOR INDESIGN Рното**ѕнор SKETCH **BRANDING** 

**EDITORIAL DESIGN DIGITAL DESIGN COPYWRITING PACKAGING** 



# **EDUCATION**

2007-2008 ESCUELA ESPAI - Barcelona Webdesign Training

2005-2006 ESCOME – Aix-en-Provence **DEESCOM:** European Bachelor of Arts in Communication

# 2003-2006 ESCOME - Aix-en-Provence

License (3 years university degree) in Business Communications, graphic design & creative advertising speciality

# THINGS I ENJOY















# LET'S TALK!

FRENCH	
SPANISH	
ENGLISH	
CATALAN	